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AUTUMN LEAVES

Identify their colors

Red, orange and yellow foliage -
the sugar maple.,

Crimson to wine red - red maple,
Secarlet - dogwood or scarlet oak,
Orange to scarlet - sassafras.
Russett red - pin oake.

Yellow - Norway maple, birch, poplar,
tulip tree, elm,

Purple - red to violet - white oak,
Red-tan to brown - Rlack oak,
Orange - buckeye or chestnut oak.
Golden bronze - American beech.

Yellow to brown - hickory.,
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WELCOME TO THE WONDERFUL WORLD COF MEIGS COUNTY

Cooperating groups
CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE & JAYCELS
ALL MEIGS COUNTY ORGANIZATIONS

Church Service - 12:15 and 1:00 P,M,, Grace Episcopal Church
arranged by Meigs County Ministerial Association

Chicken Barbecue on used car lot just below Senior High School on Main St.

WATLKING TOURS
x For the following tours the distance is based on the stop light at the
o ~corner of Sycamore and Main Streets.

1. Chicken Barbecue served by the Meigs County Jaycees on the used
car lot, Main Street.

Graca Emﬁcmpal Church and Parish House. Beautiful Gothic
ing. Restroom facilities available in the Parish House.

T mr & Senimr High School and football stadium.
ent, to V.3, Horton, pionser industrialist. Rest area in
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YOUR FALL FOLIAGE FLSTIVAL EXCURSION is being sponsored by the COLUMBUS CHAPTER
of the NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF RAILWAY BUSINLSS WOMEN, Ine¢, in the interest of Eood‘
public relations and to stimulate interest in the railroad industry, Our membe;s
are serving as hostesses on this train, Please feel free to call upon them for any
assistance you might need, as it is their desire that you have 2 pleasant Jjourney
so that you, too, will agree that traveling by rail is most enjoyable, The ecoaches
in which you are riding are used only for excursions and speeialerate tours, and
are not representative of the high quality equipment used in secheduled passenger
service, Fo» your next vacation and a DeLuxe train trip may we suggest the scenie
ride to the Greenbrier Hotel, White Sulphur Springs, W, Va, or to historic
Williamsburg, Virginia, |

The proeeeds from this excursion will be used to buy model electric trains fer
handicapped children, A BIG TRAIN to buy LITTLE TRAINS for those unable to ride

BIG TRAINS, Part of the proceeds will also be used to support the local "leals on
Wheels" organization, Our organization has a wheel known as the "Ironwood Wheel",
Cne of our members, Mrs, William Achatz, is the President of the lMeals on Wheels
Auxiliary, -

It is interesting to look back to earlier years when several passenger trains
carried happy travelers over this line each day,

In 186l the Mineral Railroad was authorized to construct line from Columbus %o
Athens, In 1867 the name was changed to Columbus & Hocking Valley, In 1870 the .
line was completed to Athens, During the same year the Gallipolis, McArthur &
Columbus Railroad incorporated to construct line from Gallipolis to Logan = 62 mile:
In 1881 the Golumbus & Hocking Valley Railroad was consolidated with the Columbus &
Toledo Railread and the Ohio & West Virginia Railroad into the Columbus & Tolede

Railway Company,

In the early days there were meny small railroads in this area all independent
operated and owned, primary purpose being to transport coal and ore out of the
valley, In 1909 all properties were leased to the Hocking Valley Railroad for 99
 years, This included various branch lines which had subsequently been constructed,
In 1915 control passed to the Chesapeake & Ohio Railway'and.in.1930 was completely
merged with the C&0 and became known as the Hocking Division, which now included
lines constructed to Toledo, Ohio, On December 31, 1949 regular passenger service

between stations south of COIugnbus-. was discontinued,

.£;=3511§§¥E Columbus Union Station, we wiilfpgas through several railroad yar
Located five miles east of the Station is the C&0 Parsons Classification Yard when
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trains are made for various dest: ~ As we approach the top end of the yarc
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CANAL WINCHESTER -~ In 1818 Governor Brown degided that to bolster the economy of
the state, a cheaper way to market for surplus goods must be found, A committee
was appointed to study a means of constructirng a canal from the Ohio River to

Lake Erie, The canal was to run through a wheat field on the land of H
who was the first settler on the section of land where the village Ef GEEZE:DDVE

Winchester now atands, He objected to the canal and threatened to bring suit
against the state for damages to his land and croo, :

Someone suggested to him that, being half way between Lancaster and Columbus
there might be more money in laying out a town than in the collection of damﬂges:
He acted on this plan to survey and plat a town naming it after Winchester,
Virginia, his father's former home, The active work began on the canal in 1829
and time immediately improved as laborers were paid 30-3/h cents and two jiggers
of whiskey per day or {8,00 per month, Many settlers were attracted by the canal
and the price of wheat advanced from 25 cents per bushel to $1,00, Traffic on the
canal was opened September 25, 1831; the speed limit of boats being } miles per
hour, The community along the canal grew and prospered,

The first post office of the community was established at Waterloo in 1839 and
moved to Winchester in 1841, At that time there were five other Winchesters in

Ohioy, so a citizen's committee met and selected the name of Canal Winchester for
the new post office,

In 1849 a telegraph line was established from Columbus to Lancaster and the
first telephone line in 1882,

In November 1867 the first rail was laid on the railroad from Columbus to
Winchester and on January 13, 1869, the railroad reached Lancaster, By August 17,
1869 trains were running as far as Nelsonville and to Athens by July 25, 1870,

The Winchkester Milling Company started building along the Canal in 1868 but before
much progress was made decided to locate on the railroad where it still stands,
Other industry quickly followed to the railroad,

n iT;ﬁ{[fjg?gggﬁzangl of Wheeling, a famous merchant, trail blazer, pioneer
v1dier, petitioned Congress for a contract to open a road through Ohio from
m. the Hocking and the Scioto Rivers, Ebenezer's bro
uehter of Tarhe, Chief of the Wyandots, Earl
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LOGAN was founded in 1816 by Governor Worthington and named for the Indian
Chief Logan who was a very good friend of Governor Thomas Worthington, Oldtown
Railroad yard was the site of an Indian Village and gets its name from Oldtown
Creek, which empties into the Hocking River, Thomas Worthington established the
first flour mill in this part of the territory and donated the land which is now

Worthington Park, There are twenty~one industries in Logan employing some 2 300
persons, the largest being the Carborundum Company, manufacturers of abrasivés

and industrial grinding wheels,

Your "Route of Movement" map shows the next town as Union Furnace, A few years
ago a Brick Flant and Supply Center for the Ohio Fuel Gas Company were in operation

there,

Next is SUMIIT, aptly named as it is at the top of a hill, This is the
location of a twenty~three car passing track for use of trains "doubling the hill",
This is railroad lingo and means taking half the cars in the train up the hill at

a time,

Next, on the left is STARR, The Coonville Branch line extends a mile and a
half to our left from Starr, This branch line served productive coal mines until
strip mining was started in this vieinity some years ago,

NEW PLYMOQUTH on the right and ORLAND on the left are next in line, These are
small country towns with no existing industries, Racoon Creek runs along the

track here, a very small stream at this point,

A strip mine is now in operation at CREOLA,

McARTHUR is the County Seat of Vinton County, population 2500, Industries at
McArthur include a brick plant, Baker Wood Lumber and Treating Plant, Austin
Powder Company, and other smaller business firms,

DUNDAS is the junction point of the Chesapeake and Ohio and Baltimore and Ohio
ilroads, The Ja ~division starts at Dundas, going to Hamden, Wellston,
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CAMPBELL TUNNEL was named for a family owning and living on the farm to our
right as we approach the tunnel, There will be a stop here to take pictures,

MINERTON, In the days of steam engines, this was a fueling station for both
coal and water, Coal was hauled up a ramp with mules and dumped into a hopper,
The engine would stop under the hopper and fill the tender, 4

At VINTON we cross Racoon Creek for the last time. This creek empties into
the Ohio River five miles down stream from Gallipolis, The main business at
Vinton is a Produce and Feed Store, For years there was a water-powered flour
mill here, The mill and dam are still in operating condition, It is rumored that

someone is trying to purchase and keep it up as a novelty,

BIDWELL is a farmer's town, It is noted as a gathering place on the anniver-
sary of bmancipation Day each year,

The largest moulding sand mill in southern Ohio is located at KERRS, It has
been owned and operated by the Keener Sand and Clay Company of Columbus, Ohio, for
the past 35 years, Two miles farther you can see the Lvans Warehouse (Bob Evans!

famous sausage),

Next is GALLIPOLIS where the rolling hills are bathed in rich color, the fall
flowers are in bloom and the air crisp and fresh, This "0ld River Town" is a
community settled by a group of exiles from the courts of France in QOctober 1790,
The founding French Five Hundred contributed in great measure to the continuing
hospitality that is a part of the Gallipolis tradition, Many of the homes are
well over 150 years old and are in excellent condition - a haven for the lover
of antiques, "Gatewood",; home of the famous columnist; O, O, McIntyre is located
at Gallipolis and is occupied during the summer months by his widow, "Our House"
now a museum, another famous home, was once visited by General Lafayette, Ten
miles down the beautiful Ohio River is Gallipolis Roller Dam, one of the largest

of its kind in the world,

through KANAUGA, HOBSON YARD, AND MIDDLEPORT (a distance of 18
H“H*%m”;miwﬁfﬂﬁw%mT-;fEEEEEEET_# _——
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The preceding was an editorial published in THE DAILY SENTINEL in celebration
of Pomeroy's 125th Anniversary, After reading of their hopes for the future, we
now cite some of their glorieus:pabt-=

During the Civil War General Albert Galllitan Jenklns made several raids into
Meigs county, north of Pomeroy and once into Racine, but very little damage was done

in any of them,

Morgan's force split just beyond Kerrs Run, One part, under the command of
Dick Morgan, brother of General John Morgan, went to Chester, burned the new bridge
over Shade River and also the large mill, then on to Bashan and here 1t drew up in
battle line with sabers glittering in the sun of a beautiful Sabbeth morning,

But it charged by the First and Eight Kentucky Regiments, it broke and fled,

About three hundred men with their leader were captured here,

The other part of the raiders headed for Buffington Island under the command
of General John Morgan, and fought the battle of Portlands General Shackelford had
charge of those that followed the Chester and Bashan group, and General Hobson
was in command of the forces following the enemy to Portland with General Morgan,

It is supposed that General Morgan had about 6,000 men when he crossed the Ohio

River on his start into Indiana and of this number less than LOO escaped death or
capture, About L0OO crossed the river at Bellville, ~~(Frcm Walter Sines'! History),

Pomeroy was, at different times before becoming an incorporated village, known
as The Banks, and Salisbury,

The Wall City was a well-known boat on the COhio River in the 1800s, It was
owned by Pomeroy interests and is said to have gotten its name from the hugh cliffs,
or wall of rocks, behind the town, The boat sank just below the landing at

Funeral Home, the Democrat publis
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Pomeroy was named for Mr, S, W, Pomeroy,

The section between Pomeroy business district and Middlevo
= e t V| | _b ae
xnown by the name of Coalport, port was for many years

When Pomeroy was incorporated in 1840 the greater part of the distance from
Kerrs Run to what 1s now the business section of Pomeroy was an unbroken forest,

It is thought the first automobile fatality in Meigs county occurred on
Lincoln Hill, The date is unrecorded,

A post office was once operated, during the young years of the 1800s, at the
mouth of Kerr*s Run, It was named the Nyesville Post office after Nial Wye, Sr,,
who established a grocery store, saw and grist mills and a boat landing there
before the county was organized in 1819,

The first settler in what is now Pomeroy is believed to have been Samuel Ervin
who built a cabin in 1807 near the later location of the Horton boatyard, The
second cabin was constructed about 1809 by Amos Partlow near the present location

of the Excelsior Salt Works,

In the early part of the 1800s, Samuel Willis Pomeroy owned the greater pari
of the coal lands about Pomeroy, His daughter married Valentine B, Horton;

pioneer industrialist, in 1833,

The cannon on the courthouse grounds in Pomeroy was presented to lleigs County
on Memorial Day in 1925 by Gen, Fountian,

The Hocking Valley Railroad (now C&O0 over which you traveled) was opened from

an to Foneroy in 1681,
% lon §g that ra.&idqnt.é of Meigs County and Pomeroy huddled over
ena apparatus and yelling for joy when "ve got Pittsburgh,
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Fi”fst to tempt you - may we suggest DOUGHNUTS AND COFFEE? - - 10¢ each
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SANDWI _ ES - - Ham - 35¢ Swiss cheese on Rye - 35¢ - =
ST ~American Cheese = 25¢ Ham and Cheese - LO¢
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